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little Church at the corner of St. Denis and Marie Anne streets.
During the last seven years the congregation has so increased that it
has been deemed necessary to provide additional accommodation by
enlarging the church. The basis of a fund for this purpose has been
formed, and it is hoped that the work will be started with as little
delay as possible.  Notwithstanding other calls on his time and
energies, Canon Evans has been able to found two branch missions.
He has been for years Anglican chaplain to the General Hospital, and
his heroic devotion to the Protestant small-pox sufferers during the
terrible epidemic of 1885 has not been forgotten. The new canon is a
son of a well-known Ontario clergyman and brother of Archdeacon
Evans, of this city.

THE REV. CANON WOOD, M.A.

His Lordship Bishop Bond has appointed Rev. Edmund Wood, of
the Church of St. John the Evangelist, as honorary canon of Christ
Church Cathedral. Rev. Mr. Wood is one of the oldest, hardest
working and most respected of the clergymen of the Church of Eng-
land in Canada. He is known everywhere, and especially among the
poor and unfortunate, for his zeal and charity. His new honor will
be the occasion of the expression of many good wishes for his long
enjoyment thereof, amid continued usefulness.

A circular issued by Bishop'’s College announces that a grant of
£1,000 has been made by the S. P. C. K. towards the endowment of the
principalship and that of the professorship of pastoral theology. It is
required, however, that for those two funds at least an aggregate of

$5,000 more shall be subscribed. Those friends who have not yet sub-
scribed to the Jubilee Fund are earnestly requested to aid the College

in the endeavor tc place church education in the Province on a firm
basis.—Montreal Gazette.
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